DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
HEADQUARTERS, 8™ THEATER SUSTAINMENT COMMAND
FORT SHAFTER, HAWAII 96858-5100

REPLY TO
ATTENTION OF:

'SAN 27 2010

MEMORANDUM FOR All Soldiers in Hawaii
SUBJECT: Off-Limits Establishments

1. The following establishments are off-limits to all Soldiers in Hawaii:

a. Hawaii Natural High, 343 Saratoga Road, Honolulu, Hawaii 96815;
b. The Galaxy/Dungeon/Flesh/Sexopolis/After Hours/The Shelter, 1739 Kalakaua Avenue,
Honolulu, Hawaii 96815;

c. The Shop, 580 Dillingham Blvd, Honolulu, Hawaii 96817;
d. The Mall Café, 68 South Pauahi Street, Honolulu, Hawaii 96813.

2. Soldiers are prohibited from entering or patronizing these establishments. Violations of this
order are punishable under the Uniform Code of Military Justice.

3. This memorandum supersedes all other off-limits memoranda and will remain in effect until
revoked or superseded in writing.

4. This memorandum should be posted on unit bulletin boards and given the widest

dissemination.

MG, USA
Commanding



